Re: Dorothy Road Site Visit?

David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>
Tue 4/30/2024 11:01 AM

To:Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com>
Cc:Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>;Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>;Dominic R. Rinaldi
<drinaldi@bscgroup.com>;Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>

[I]J 1 attachments (91 KB)

Thorndike Place - Arlington Land Trust Water Levels - Continuous Main File.xlsx;

Hi Scott,
Please see the attached data that | requested from ALT. This includes the available readings prior to the ones |
took.

Cheers,
David

David Morgan | Environmental Planner + Conservation Agent | Department of Planning and Community Development |
781.316.3012

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community where everyone is heard,
respected, and protected.

From: Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 12:43 PM

To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>

Cc: Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>; Dominic R.
Rinaldi <drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: Dorothy Road Site Visit?



soran@dinosaurcap.com
www.dinosaurcap.com

Hi Scott,

The Land Trust's data are not materials submitted as part of the hearing (e.g., by the applicant or a
peer reviewer), so neither they nor any response you might submit regarding them are subject to
tomorrow's deadline. You have until the correspondence deadline (COB on the 30th), which is when
all materials need to be posted for the meeting on the 2nd. Submissions that come in later than that
may be allowed at the chair's discretion.

The two wells are named ALT-1 and ALT-2. Both elevations were measured from the top of the PVC.
As | have been told, ALT-1 is at 9.22' and ALT-2 is at 9.48'. I've asked for confirmation of these figures
and will send any needed corrections ASAP.

Cheers,
David

David Morgan | Environmental Planner + Conservation Agent | Department of Planning and Community
Development | 781.316.3012

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community where everyone is
heard, respected, and protected.

From: Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:48 AM

To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>

Cc: Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>;
Dominic R. Rinaldi <drinaldi@bscgroup.com>; Susan Chapnick <s.chapnick@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Dorothy Road Site Visit?


mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.dinosaurcap.com%2f&c=E,1,vMN4rRJWngAJmWuNvkq4nhQRE7eEi7XqScd5g2HOC9hGEvlZn5M5SsYdqo4MGUvAnBAS2h_n9dh0y7YezZcLfdqKzu357RRf1JTNpp6mbbA3gw,,&typo=1

PS... Sorry | replied too quickly.

Can you please note which log goes with which well and indicate the elevation of the top
of the well so we all may work from the same datum?

(I believe the readings are expressed as meters from the top of the well.)
Many thanks!

Best,

Scott

Scott Oran

Dinosaur Capital Partners LLC

28 Austin Street

Newton, MA 02465

phone 617 213 0240

emall  soran@dinosaurcap.com
web www.dinosaurcap.com

On Apr 23, 2024, at 11:43 AM, Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com> wrote:

Thank you!

As you surely understand, with the submission deadline tomorrow at noon for
the May 2 hearing, we expected the opportunity to review and comment if
appropriate.

Thanks again.

Best,

Scott

Scott Oran

Dinosaur Capital Partners LLC
28 Austin Street

Newton, MA 02465

phone 617 213 0240

email  soran@dinosaurcap.com
web www.dinosaurcap.com



mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.dinosaurcap.com%2f&c=E,1,k5njf_rv-MVhBLcjNsCovjHL06ChMBSUe2ypHkly0l9Oe-Bit6wMxNG63HacHsQInxObV56CZ7ZvGSV-OA5lJMlJtlcBl1m6DkzAPu5G1mog0TM,&typo=1
mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.dinosaurcap.com%2f&c=E,1,IBhLHagzTiq2WJXQ_MtEge4B1mhwU93BYjDOj_y_tJy2aktKMXAOCB3sC3rayqurOYUOQMd2l1Rhdf1AR42YNWHxiLgGC6NZRc-enO7b8BOQWx8,&typo=1

Hi Scott,
I'll be posting these materials for the May 2 meeting. Meanwhile, I'm
attaching the data | downloaded last we met.

Cheers,
David

David Morgan | Environmental Planner + Conservation Agent | Department of
Planning and Community Development | 781.316.3012

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a
community where everyone is heard, respected, and protected.

From: Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 9:45 AM

To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>

Cc: Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>; Stephanie Kiefer
<SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>; Dominic R. Rinaldi
<drinaldi@bscgroup.com>

Subject: Re: Dorothy Road Site Visit?

Best,
Scott

Scott Oran

Dinosaur Capital Partners LLC
28 Austin Street, Suite 101
Newton, MA 02460



phone 617 213 0240
email soran@dinosaurcap.com
web www.dinosaurcap.com

On Apr 12, 2024, at 7:15 AM, Scott Oran
<soran@dinosaurcap.com> wrote:

Thank you!

Best,

Scott

Scott Oran

Dinosaur Capital Partners LLC
28 Austin Street

Newton, MA 02465

phone 617 213 0240

emall  soran@dinosaurcap.com
web  www.dinosaurcap.com

On Apr 12, 2024, at 7:15 AM, David Morgan
<dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us> wrote:

Hi Scott,
Yes, we will be there. See you in a bit.

Cheers,
David

David Morgan | Environmental Planner + Conservation Agent |
Department of Planning and Community Development |
781.316.3012

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed
to building a community where everyone is heard, respected, and
protected.

From: Scott Oran <soran@dinosaurcap.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 6:44 AM

To: David Morgan <dmorgan@town.arlington.ma.us>;
Chuck Tirone <ctirone@ci.reading.ma.us>


mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.dinosaurcap.com&c=E,1,PyB23kb-uvh9iNoFCE_080xoPUfvwGAis9q0MstuQRBoHr5mbEHVJDMYLs1ZusahKsWmf-u8O0N_fV4zkRpHxN3CUSmSf8MffISr60jGohmOpKY,&typo=1
mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.dinosaurcap.com%2f&c=E,1,2-ZWwjxR67bMcjuUrvpiF7VuGqwDOTp6VyRrdZFpcIhT4frcAFt3b4UdoTmtTDvPKKGdiLWFG6s6ctbjd_XNvmvcUrD689DJRjMb98YCsekmHZgd8X24hpM,&typo=1

Cc: Stephanie Kiefer <SKiefer@smolakvaughan.com>;
Dominic Rinaldi <drinaldi@bscgroup.com>
Subject: Dorothy Road Site Visit?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your
organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Hello David and Chair Tirone...

Given this morning’s rain, are you still planning to
have the scheduled site visit on Dorothy Road at 8
am?

Thanks!

Best,

Scott

Scott Oran

Dinosaur Capital Partners LLC
28 Austin Street

Newton, MA 02465

phone 617 213 0240
emall  soran@dinosaurcap.com
web www.dinosaurcap.com

<10922409- ALT2 2024-04-12 08_30_43 EDT (Data EDT).xIsx>
<21201474 ALT-1 2024-04-12 08_29_24 EDT (Data EDT).xIsx>
<10922409- ALT2 2024-04-12 08_30_43 EDT (Data EDT).png>
<21201474 ALT-1 2024-04-12 08_29_24 EDT (Data EDT).png>


mailto:soran@dinosaurcap.com
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